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TO: Bid Responders

FROM: Clark Hughes

DATE: July 26, 2018

SUBJECT: BOARDWALK HALL — YAMAHA CL5 DIGITAL MIXING CONSOLE ADDENDUM #1

1.

QUESTION

Quote form asks for (2) road cases but description asks for one road case with the option to
purchase a 2n?

ANSWER

Bid should be based on bid sheet of pricing (2) road cases. Revision to description as follows:
ATA road case With HD Casters and medium sized Dog house, STENCIELD with owner
information tbd after award. Quantity (2) road cases.

QUESTION

Should road case have front nose piece or regular tray and lid or quotes for both options?
ANSWER
Please quote for regular tray and lid.

QUESTION

Confirm if this is just a procurement or procurement with services?

ANSWER

A revised “Exhibit 2” has been posted to include the procurement and procurement with
services to include initial set up, configuration and 8 hours of training.

QUESTION

The RIO 3224-D is being replaced by the RIO 3224-D2 is can pricing be provided for both
models?

ANSWER

Please provide pricing as outlined in the solicitation of bids.

CC: Jim McDonald
Marie Remer
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